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Ohio Department Of Commerce George V. Voinovich, Governor

Division of State Fire Marshal « Bureau of Underground Storage Tank Regulations Nancy Chiles Dix, Director
8895 E. Main St., P.O. Box 687 - Reynoldsburg, OH 43068-0687 RECEIVED
(614) _752-7938 « FAX (614) 752-7942 )
’ ENGINEERING

H.R. Cooper RE: Ravenna Army Ammunition Plant

Engineering Manager , 1,000 gallon diesel UST;

Ravenna Arsenal, Inc. Eastside of power plant #6

8451 State Route 5 : 8451 State Route 5

Ravenna, Ohio 44266-9297 ' Ravenna, Ohio 44266-9297
Portage County -
Incident #679298-14

Dear Mr. Cooper:

The State Fire Marshal, Bureau of Underground Storage Tank Regulations (SFM,
BUSTR) has received your letter dated July 30, 1993 requesting approval to over excavate your
underground storage tank (UST) cavity to no more than five (5) feet beyond the tank cavity
sidewalls and to no more than two (2) feet below the tank cavity bottom. Your justification for
this request was based on test pits that were dug around the UST cavity. You stated that soils
in the test pits were visually examined and were field screened with a PID field screening
instrument in which both methods showed no evidence of fuel contamination.

Based on this information, SFM, BUSTR grants approval of overexcavation of the UST
cavity. ‘

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Kelly Gill at (614) 752-
7095. _

Sincerely,

Dpdus .

Andrew E. Lyles
Bureau Chief

AEL:KG:kkm

cc: File #679298-14
Susan McCauslin, Ravenna Arsenal, Inc.
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- Engineering Manager : ‘ ' 1,000 gallon diesel UST;

Ravenna Arsenal, Inc. Eastside of power plant #6

8451 State Route 5 , 8451 State Route 5

Ravenna, Ohio 44266-9297 Ravenna, Ohio 44266-9297

Portage County
Incident #679298-14

Dear Mr. Cooper:

The State Fire Marshal, Bureau of Underground Storage Tank Regulations (SFM,
BUSTR) has received your letter dated July 30, 1993 requesting approval to over excavate your
underground storage tank (UST) cavity to no more than five (5) feet beyond the tank cavity
sidewalls and to no more than two (2) feet below the tank cavity bottom. Your justification for
this request was based on test pits that were dug around the UST cavity. You stated that soils
in the test pits were visually examined and were field screened with a PID field screening
instrument in which both methods showed no evidence of fuel contamination.

: Based on this information, SFM, BUSTR grants approval of overexcavation of the UST
cavity.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Kelly Gill at (614) 752-
7095. _

Sincerely,

Dpdos 5.

Andrew E. Lyles
Bureau Chief

AEL:KG:kkm

cc: File #679298-14 -
Susan McCauslin, Ravenna Arsenal, Inc




